
Alameda County - Oakland 
Community Action Partnership 

Administering Board Teleconference 
February 08, 2021 | 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM 

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION GUIDE 
TO OBSERVE 

 To view the meeting by Zoom video conference, click on this link:
https://zoom.us/j/97936948055 at the noticed meeting time.

 To listen to the meeting by phone, dial +1 669 900 9128 at noticed meeting time.

 When prompted, enter Webinar ID: 979 3694 8055

 Listening outside of California? Find a full list of Zoom dial-in numbers at:
https://zoom.us/zoomconference

TO COMMENT 

 To comment by Zoom video conference, you will be prompted to use the "Raise Your
Hand" button to request to speak. When it is your turn to speak, you will be unmuted to
make public comments.
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129 -Raise-Hand-In-Webinar

 To comment by phone, you will be prompted to "Raise Your Hand" by pressing "*9" to
request to speak. When staff gives you permission to speak, you will receive a
notification.  Follow the prompts provided to unmute yourself.

 *6 toggle mute/unmute.

ADDITIONIAL INSTURCTIONS 

 Instructions on how to join a meeting by video conference is available at:
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting#

 Instructions on how to join a meeting by phone is available at:
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362663-Joining-a-meeting-by- 
phone

https://zoom.us/zoomconference
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129%20-%20Raise-Hand-In-Webinar
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129%20-%20Raise-Hand-In-Webinar
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/201362193-Joining-a-Meeting#


Alameda County - Oakland 
Community Action Partnership 

Administering Board Teleconference 
February 08, 2021 | 5:30 PM - 7:30 PM 

BOARD MEMBER “PANELIST” PARTICIPATION GUIDE 

RECOMMENDED METHOD 

 Customize your profile with your City approved graphic.

 Join the teleconference as a Panelist by clicking on the Zoom invite link.

 Sign on to webinar 15 minutes early to ensure your speakers and mic work.        
A technical roll call will be performed.

 Do not share your link with other Panelists or members of the community.

 The Zoom link on the Agenda, Community Participation Guide and AC-OCAP 
website is for Attendees only.

 Panelists must raise hand and be recognized by the Chair. Staff will unmute Panelist 
to speak. If a Panelist muted their mic, they need to accept the unmute prompt 
before they are unmuted. 
https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-In-a-webinar

ALTERNATIVE METHOD 

 Join by telephone, dial +1 669 900 9128.

 When prompted enter WEBINAR ID: 979 3694 8055. You will enter the 
Teleconference as an Attendee. Expect to be on hold as staff completes 
technical roll call.

 When staff gives you permission to speak, you will receive a notification.  
Follow the prompts provided to unmute yourself.

 *6 toggle mute/unmute

 *9 to raise hand

https://support.zoom.us/hc/en-us/articles/205566129-Raising-your-hand-In-a-webinar
mailto:MFrancisco@oaklandca.gov


Alameda County – Oakland 
Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP) 

Visit us on the web at AC-OCAP.com or contact us by email at AC-OCAP@oaklandnet.com 

Vision Statement: To End Poverty Within the City of Oakland and Throughout Alameda County 
Our Promise: Community Action changes people’s lives, embodies the spirit of hope, improves communities, and makes Oakland 
and Alameda County a better place to live. We care about the entire community, and we are dedicated to helping people help 
themselves and each other. 

Administering Board Teleconference 
Monday, February 08, 2021 5:30 p.m. 
Zoom Community Participation Link: https://zoom.us/j/97936948055 

Board Membership: Gladys Green (Chair), Monique Rivera (Vice Chair), Andrea Ford (Treasurer), Sandra Johnson (Secretary), 
Mitchell Margolis, David Walker, Alicia Rossetti, Samantha Columbus, Njeri McGee-Tyner, Mayor Libby Schaaf (Lisa Ruhland), 
Councilmember Carroll Fife, Councilmember Noel Gallo (Emilia Ordaz-Salto), Councilmember Treva Reid, Supervisor Wilma Chan 
(Sarah Oddie), Supervisor Nate Miley (Angelica Gums), and Sean Callum 
Staff: Estelle Clemons, Dwight Williams, Vanessa Floyd-Rodriguez, and Melissa Francisco 

A. 5:30 p.m.

B. 5:35 p.m.

C. 5:40 p.m. 

D. 5:45 p.m. 

E. 6:15 p.m. 

F. 6:25 p.m.

AGENDA 

Call to Order/ Recite AC-OCAP Promise 

Roll Call/Determination of Quorum/Approval of Agenda 
ACTION ITEM: 

Approval of Draft January 11,2021 Administering Board Minutes – AttachmentC1 
ACTION ITEM: 

Presentation: Gregory Garrett, CDBG CARES Update 

Open Forum 

Community Action Partnership Updates (E. Clemons) 

1. Board Update
A. Board Vacancies -- Oakland District 1 and Alameda County Community Representative -
Board Membership Application, Alameda County – Attachment F1A

ACTION ITEM: 
B. Oakland District 3 Elected Official Representation Letter – Attachment F1B
C. Oakland District 7 Appointee Request Letter – Attachment F1C
D. NCAP Management & Leadership Training Conference, February 3-5, 2021 Report
Out (S. Columbus, S. Oddie, N. McGee-Tyner, and CAP Staff)
E. CAP Reimbursement Form – Attachment F1E
F. 2020-2021 State of Economic Interests, Form 700, due April 1, 2021 –AttachmentF1F
G. 2021 Travel
 NCAP National Community Action Partnership Annual Convention, Boston, MA

August 30 – September 3, 2021
2. 2021 Programming

A. AC-OCAP Update – 2020 CARES Act, 2021 CSBG, 2020 CSBG
B. Ashland Cherryland Healthy Community Collaborative (ACHCC) General Meeting Presentation

(01-14-21) Update
C. 2021 Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Campaign,getyourrefund.org/oakland - Attachment F2C

3. Open Forum: (Specific Agenda Item(s) Audience Comment Period)
ACTION ITEM:

http://www.ac-ocap.com/
mailto:AC-OCAP@oaklandnet.com
https://zoom.us/j/97936948055
https://www.fppc.ca.gov/content/dam/fppc/NS-Documents/TAD/Form%20700/2020-21/Form_700_2020.pdf
https://communityactionpartnership.com/ac2020/
https://www.getyourrefund.org/en


G. 6:55 p.m.

H. 7:00 p.m.

I. 7:15p.m.

J. 7:20p.m.

K. 7:30p.m.

Future/Proposed Agenda Items (see chart below) 
 April – Equity Update (Darlene Flynn)
 May – Community Action Month, AC-OCAP 50th Anniversary
 June – Barbara Leslie (Oakland Chamber of Commerce)

Committee Report(s) and Announcements: 
Committee(s) 
Oakland Rotary 
United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County 
Alameda County Social Services/All In/Board of Supervisors 
City of Oakland 
Others 

Open Forum: (General Audience Comment Period) 

Attachments 
C1 Draft January 11, 2021 Administering Board Minutes 
F1A Board Member Application, Alameda County Community 
F1B Oakland District 3 Elected Official Representation Letter 
F1C Oakland District 7 Appointee Request Letter 
F1E CAP Reimbursement Form 
F1F 2020-2021 State Economic Interests, Form 700 
F2C Young Child Tax Credit Postcard 

Adjournment 
Next Teleconference: March 08, 2021 
ACTION ITEM: 

https://www.fppc.ca.gov/content/dam/fppc/NS-Documents/TAD/Form%20700/2020-21/Form_700_2020.pdf
https://documentcloud.adobe.com/link/track?uri=urn%3Aaaid%3Ascds%3AUS%3Ad5809e84-a44b-4556-875f-9978ae61887d


1 

Alameda County – Oakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP) 
Administering Board Teleconference 
Monday, January 11, 2021 
Granicus Recording Link: https://oakland.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?clip_id=3993 

Board Members Present: Gladys Green (Chair), Monique Rivera (Vice Chair), Andrea Ford (Treasurer), Sandra Johnson (Secretary), 
David Walker, Alicia Rossetti, Samantha Columbus, Njeri McGee-Tyner, Mayor Libby Schaaf,  Lisa Ruhland, Supervisor Wilma Chan 
(Sarah Oddie), and Councilmember Noel Gallo (Emilia Ordaz-Salto) 
Board Members Excused: Sean Callum, Mitchell Margolis, Supervisor Nate Miley (Angelica Gums), and Councilmember Treva Reid 
Board Member Absent: Councilmember Carroll Fife 
Staff: Sara Bedford, Estelle Clemons, Dwight Williams, Don Raulston, Vanessa Floyd-Rodriguez, and Melissa Francisco 
Guests: Michael Munson (City of Oakland, KTOP),  Messiah Madyun (City of Oakland, Office of the Mayor),  
Radisha Washington (Alameda County Administrator’s Office), Mike Baratta (Community Member), Assata Olugbaba (Community 
Member), Gidalthi Gonzalez (Civicorps), and Sarah Holtzclaw (Chabot Las Positas – Tri-Valley Career Center) 

A. Call to Order/Recite AC-OCAP Promise
G. Green called the January 11, 2021 Administering Board Teleconference to order at 5:38 p.m. The AC-OCAP Promise was recited.

B. Roll Call/Determination of Quorum/Approval of Agenda
Roll call was performed by M. Francisco. A quorum was established 5:59 p.m.
MOTION: To approve the December 14, 2020 Administering Board Agenda.
M/S/Carried: S. Johnson / A. Ford / Motion Carried.

C. Approval of Draft November 9, 2020 Administering Board Minutes – Attachment C1
MOTION: To approve the Draft December 14, 2020 Administering Board Minutes.
M/S/Carried: S. Oddie / M. Rivera / Motion Carried.

D. Open Forum
Community Member A. Olugbaba provided a comment on AC-OCAP’s mission statement.

E. Presentation by Honorable Mayor of Oakland Libby Schaaf
Mayor Libby Schaaf was introduced by E. Clemons and welcomed by the Administering Board. Mayor Schaaf, a former AC-OCAP Board
member, stated she was very proud of the board’s incredible efforts to end poverty. Recognizing the tough year of loss and suffering,
Mayor Schaff shared a chart illustrating the seriousness of the current COVID-19 surge. Alameda County is working hard to accelerate
the rate of vaccinations for essential health care workers, seniors living in community care environments, and residents at the greatest
risk of infection. Images of all civic and health officials that make up the Racial Disparities Task Force were shared on the teleconference
screen. The Task Force is an intensive partnership with lawmakers, city, and county governments who are leading the COVID response.
The Task Force mission was two-pronged, first was to provide a rapid response to reduce disparities that were seen by race, geography,
and job class. Second, is to create a long-term policy agenda so these disparities would not be experienced in the future. Mayor Schaaf
then moved from the topic of COVID-19, to address the big picture – Guaranteed Income. The last slide shared on the Teleconference
screen was a photo of Mayors for Guaranteed Income (MGI), made up of 30 mayors across the country promoting guaranteed income
as a federal policy, to include direct, recurring cash payments to families based on need. MGI believes that the fastest way to address
poverty and racial inequities is to provide Guaranteed Income. With a question-and-answer session, Mayor Schaff concluded her update
to the AC-OCAP Administering Board.

F. Community Action Partnership (CAP) Updates (E. Clemons)
1. Board Update
A. Board Vacancies
Two administering board vacancies remain: Oakland Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) District 1 and Alameda County

Attachment C1

DRAFT

https://oakland.granicus.com/MediaPlayer.php?clip_id=3993


2 

Community Representative. Brigitte Cook was provided an application for Oakland District 1, and Staff plans to follow up with her. To 
ensure a representative for Oakland District 1 is found, Casey Farmer has become an AC-OCAP Ambassador. In collaboration with 
Claudia Albino from the office of Supervisor Nate Miley,  the CAP Staff received a board member nominee from unincorporated Alameda 
County.  
B. Oakland District 3 and 7 Elected Officials
There are two new district council members, District 3 Carroll Fife, and District 7 Treva Reid. Official welcome letters are being drafted
and introduction meetings are scheduled.
C. Oakland District 5 Elected Official Appointee Designation Letter – Attachment F1C
Councilmember N. Gallo appointed Emilia Ordaz-Salto to be his alternate. The Board officially welcomed District 5 representative E.
Ordaz to AC-OCAP Administering Board.
D. 2020 Board Attendance Log – Attachment F1D
The Board Attendance Log will be provided to Board Members every six months. Board Members were instructed by E. Clemons to look
over the log to make sure Staff is capturing a true record of attendance. When reading the Board Minutes, Board Members are to notify
staff of any corrections that need to be made to the attendance.
E. 2021 Board Roster – Attachment F1E
The Board Roster was updated to reflect new Board Members. E. Clemons reminded Board Members they are prohibited from conducting
serial meetings.
F. 2021 Meeting Schedule – Attachment F1F
The Administering Board meets the second Monday of every month at 5:30 p.m. Meetings will continue to be held via Zoom until further
notice.
G. Board Emergency Contact Form/CAP Reimbursement Form – Attachment F1G
The importance of the Board Emergency Contact Form and reimbursable expenses were discussed by E. Clemons.
ACTION ITEM: Board Members are to submit Board Emergency Contact Forms to staff M. Francisco.
H. 2021 National Community Action Partnership (NCAP) Management & Leadership Training Conference (MLTC21) -
Advancing Equity, Building Resilience, Sustaining Hope - February 3-5, 2021 – Attachment F1H
CAP Staff plan to attend the conference and E. Clemons strongly encourages any Board Member interested in professional development,
management, and leadership to submit Attachment F1H, Board Member Travel Request Form.
ACTION ITEM: Board Members to email Travel Request Form to staff M. Francisco by January 15, 2021.

2. 2021 Programming
A. 2020-2022 Community Services Block Grant (CSBG)/Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Grantee and
Program Update
Currently, there are three contracts open. The regular CSBG 2020 contract is being concluded, with Staff collecting desk audits and other
documentation from Grantees. CSBG 2021 and CARES contracts are ramping up, with staff D. Williams and V. Floyd-Rodriguez working
on scope of works and budgets. Although most of the Grantees had to pivot due to COVID-19, some were especially hard hit. Flexibility
is provided to agencies seriously impacted by COVID-19.
B. 2019 Annual Outcomes Report – Attachment F2B
Attachment F2B 2019 Annual Outcomes Report was shared on the Teleconference Screen. E. Clemons went through the document with
the Administering Board and audience.
C. California Department of Community Services & Development (CSD) Desk Audit – Attachment F2B
E. Clemons invited Board Members to review the State Desk Audit. E. Clemons explained how programming is structured and monitored
to ensure that state audits are passed.
D. 2020-2021 Earned Income Tax Credit (EITC) Campaign
E. Clemons discussed the expansion of the California Earned Income Tax Credit (CalEITC) for income-eligible Individual Taxpayer
Identification Number (ITIN). Staff is working with United Way Bay Area, Oakland Housing Authority, and First 5 to create and distribute
mailers and doorhangers.
E. AC-OCAP Strategic Plan – Attachment F3C
Attachment F3C Strategic Plan Draft Report was shared on the Teleconference Screen.

MOTION: To accept the AC-OCAP Strategic Plan Report. 
M/S/Carried: A. Ford/ S. Johnson/ Motion Carried. 

MOTION: To accept E. Clemons Community Action Partnership Updates. 
M/S/Carried: A. Ford/ S. Johnson/ Motion Carried. 

G. Future/Proposed Agenda Items
 February - CDBG CARES Update (Gregory Garrett)
 March - Trauma Informed Systems (Stephanie Montgomery)
 Proposed – Alameda County Board of Supervisors, Equity Update (Darlene Flynn), Chamber of Commerce (Barbara Leslie)

Attachment C1

DRAFT



3 
 

G. Garrett may not be available for February’s Teleconference. Staff is working to schedule future presentations from the list of 
future/proposed agenda items.  
 

 
 
H. Committee Report(s) /Announcements  
 Committee (s) – None. 

Oakland Rotary – None. 
United Seniors of Oakland and Alameda County (USOAC) – S. Johnson announced USOAC’s Friday “Mini” Retreats.  
Alameda County/Social Services/All IN – None. 
City of Oakland – None. 
Board Members/Others – None. 

ACTION ITEM: Staff M. Francisco to email USOAC Retreat information to Board Members.  
 
I. Attachments 

C1 Draft December 14, 2020 Administering Board Minutes   
F1C District 5 Elected Official Appointee Designation Letter  
F1D 2020 Board Attendance Log  
F1E 2021 Board Roster  
F1F 2021 Meeting Schedule  
F1G Board Emergency Contact/CAP Reimbursement Forms  
F1H Virtual Board Member Travel Request Form   
F2B 2019 Annual Outcomes Report  
F2C CSD State Desk Audit  
F2E AC-OCAP 2020-2025 Strategic Plan   

Attachment C1

DRAFT



4 
 

 
J. Open Forum – None. 
 
K. Adjournment – Next Teleconference: February 8, 2021 
MOTION: To adjourn the January 11, 2021 AC-OCAP Administering Board Teleconference at 7:17 p.m. 
M/S/Carried: S. Johnson/ A. Ford / Motion Carried. 
 

Attachment C1

DRAFT



I rJ.amte" cou•t)' ow~"d 

OA;;,i;;;; 
PAIIIHt.NSHIP 

( , 

APPLICATION FOR ADMINISTERING BOARD MEMBERSHIP 
Alameda County Low-Income Community 

Applicant Name: --===-=T'--c,,-,....:__{_--'---=-/V--+M~►\. -=--=l>-L...A:..=-.e--\f-0~A_;_~....>...J-J'-=~¥--_1-,,,46;u-A::ic--~Af--'-b,._..,_A..__ ___ _ 

Applicant County District (REQUIRED): _ _ 6-,----=--•- ·_"'-_+_· _,R.=...!p,----'--\,___ _____________ _ 

Address: I) c ??::f furR 11+4-~}> V City:Clo- ft__aj:y+d]) State. A Zip: q 4s-1 { 
Email: ~ /~-~r ~c.4Jf1k · Home Phone: . S/o 'i~t -5 ) (e] Cell Phone: Q o 2 } I - 0 8: o ) 

GEOGRAPIDC AREA TO BE SERVED: Identify the Alameda County low-income geographic area 

you would represent. 

NORTH COUNTY 
(Alameda, Albany, Emeryville, and Piedmont) 

SOUTH COUNTY 
(Fremont, Newark, Union City, and Sunol) 

CENTRAL COUNTY 
(San Leandro, Hayward, Ashland, Cherryland, Fairview, San 
Lorenzo, Castro Valley) 

EAST COUNTY 
(Livermore, Dublin, Pleasanton, and unincorporated East 
County) 

Provide a brief explanation of your interest in serving on the AC-OCAP Administering Board: 

ihw, A("? L,J d K_ J ~ -/--l_,_ ""R • 'J ·, 0 ,J £, M ! "' / >,_s .L~ 

I certify that I have read the AC-OCAP Administering Board Membership guidelines and I certify that I am willing and able to adhere to 
the requirements specified therein by AC-OCAP and with the applicable federal and state regulations. 

Signature of Applicant: 

Date: _ 1 +-'-I l_s -+I-"-'~±'--\.___ __ r i 
N✓~ ;iv <]s44d/; 

Please submit the completed application and original signed petition to: 

Alameda County - Oakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP) • ATTN: Board Recruitment • 
150 Frank H Ogawa Plaza, 4th Floor, Ste. 4340 • Oakland, CA 94612 • (510) 238-2362 • 

Fax (510) 238-2367• E-mail: AC-OCAP@oaklandca.gov 
Attachment F1A



1 

2 

Alameda County Low-Income Community Representation Petition 
I, the undersigned, do hereby state that I am a resident of Alameda County and that my present place of residence is truly 
stated opposite my signature, and that I do hereby sign this Petition, as set forth below, to enable the contents of this Petition 
and Application be submitted to the Atameda County- OakJand Community Action Partnership Administering Board for 
membership consideration. 

s;gnatu« («qul4 ~J)"-A. :iii 
Printed name: ;J.>J ,,.,. & . !5(bc.;'\. tf 4 

Dal<,~ Alameda Counly Di,t,kt, 1 
Address: / ./0 ~<{ ~l/f47cy Zip Code 9q5-cj \ 

PETITION TO SELECT/ELECT AN ALAMEDA COUNTY LOW-INCOME COMMUNITY 
REPRESENTATIVE TO THE AC-OCAP ADMINISTERING BOARD FOR A THREE-YEAR TERM 

Print Full Name 
**must be 18 or older** 

-A \\C\ 0.. 

~e~ue(C. 

..-.J 

Signature 
**Required** 

Complete Address 
**must live within district** 

42 I Lavrt I Av-< 

1-t"'1 l,J111f'd1 ( /q q 4G.., I 

..14'-\ '3 ~+--
\-\o.,,n ... ..,o..rol, CA-- qy S'1\ 

District Date 
Resident 

YIN 

1/1-i/ I 

,\ ( \J , ; ?.. I t--c:~ffc \ A c 

3 0 '( ( 0. u (,, H ,.) ½ w C,t -.d I C A ~ s 4 I U\ / 
i----r----------+------;--:~----+-----'-----------+-_:_ __ -+--.:.:_.-2....j t\ 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

JV I I l\ A Lt 2 I l- tl (I ,'e., ' 4 (/ ( 

l 

\r·,ctkCl-~ (__ 
7ctlA ai~ 

AC-OCAP - Alameda County Administering Board Application 

A
Jx' ~ (._ ~ ~ ..L(b 

i q b.~ \ ,Iv\ e~ \{ \Clv'-~ J<\ 
, C\ \A.JC'\ 1,-J Cc-1 Cf '15;,· 

.2 1-3 $ b ?r i nce·t6 h s+ 
,\-\ . Vvou,cl C:,,fr °) '{ r Li\ 

3i 33g- Pebble &"~th CJ 
H ·~trd Ccl l1J.!.f54- · 

y 

\. 

! 
f 

Attachment F1A



LIONEL J. WILSON BUILDING    •     150 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 4340    •      OAKLAND, CA.   94612 
Human Services Department | Alameda County – Oakland Community Action Partnership | (510) 238 2362 

January 21, 2021 

Honorable Councilmember Carroll Fife 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor  
Oakland, CA 94612  

Re: District 3 Elected Official Representation on the Alameda County - Oakland’s 
Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP) Administering Board  

Dear Councilmember Fife, 

Congratulations on your recent election! We are eagerly looking forward to partnering and 
working with you and your staff in helping the Alameda County – Oakland Community Action 
Partnership fulfill its vision of ending poverty within the City of Oakland and throughout 
Alameda County. 

As the Councilmember for District 3, your office holds a seat on the Alameda County – Oakland 
Community Action Partnership Administering Board.  Per AC-OCAP’s Administering Board By-
laws page 8 Article IV, Section C-1b, “One of the Oakland City Council members and one of the 
Alameda County Board of Supervisors shall personally sit on the Administering Board.”  The 
elected sitting official may also be represented by a designated alternate of their individual choice 
during his or her term.  

Please confirm, on letterhead in writing, your designated alternate representative to serve on your 
behalf to the Community Action Partnership Administering Board in your absence. The board 
meets the second Monday of every month in City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, in Hearing Room 
3 at 5:30 PM (currently via Zoom Teleconference). The next meeting is scheduled for Monday, 
February 8, 2021. 

As background, the recently adopted 2020-2025 AC-OCAP Strategic Plan one pager sheet is 
attached and we encourage you to visit our website at www.AC-OCAP.com for more information. 
In the meantime, should have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to 
contact me at 510-238-3597. We look forward to hearing from you.  

In Partnership, 

Estelle Clemons  
AC-OCAP Program Director 

Enclosures 
cc: AC-OCAP Board Members 

Attachment F1B

http://www.ac-ocap.com/


LIONEL J. WILSON BUILDING    •     150 FRANK H. OGAWA PLAZA, SUITE 4340    •      OAKLAND, CA.   94612 
Human Services Department | Alameda County – Oakland Community Action Partnership | (510) 238 2362 

January 21, 2021 

Honorable Councilmember Treva Reid 
1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, 2nd Floor  
Oakland, CA 94612  

Re: District 7 Appointee for the Alameda County - Oakland’s Community Action 
Partnership (AC-OCAP) Administering Board  

Dear Councilmember Reid, 

Congratulations on your recent election! We are eagerly looking forward to partnering and 
working with you and your staff in helping the Alameda County – Oakland Community Action 
Partnership fulfill its vision of ending poverty within the City of Oakland and throughout 
Alameda County. 

Per our Federal Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) regulations and council approved 
Administering Board By-laws, a “Public Official may be represented by a designated 
representative of their individual choice” during his or her term.  Under the previous 
councilmember, Mr. Robert Cox, a resident of District 7, served as the representative until 
December 31, 2020.  If you would like to continue with Mr. Cox or appoint a new representative, 
please provide, on your letterhead in writing, your selection of a representative to serve on your 
behalf to the Community Action Partnership Administering Board. 

The board meets the second Monday of every month in City Hall, 1 Frank H. Ogawa Plaza, in 
Hearing Room 3 at 5:30 P.M. (currently via Zoom Teleconference).  The next meeting is scheduled 
for Monday, February 8, 2021. 

As background, the recently adopted 2020-2025 AC-OCAP Strategic Plan one pager is attached 
and we encourage you to visit our website at www.AC-OCAP.com for more information.  In the 
meantime, should have any questions or require additional information, please feel free to contact 
me at 510-238-3597. We look forward to hearing from you.  

In Partnership. 

Estelle Clemons  
AC-OCAP Program Director 

Enclosures 
cc: AC-OCAP Board Members 

Attachment F1C

http://www.ac-ocap.com/


Attachment F1E



    Schedule C - Income, Loans, & Business Positions – schedule attached
    Schedule D - Income – Gifts – schedule attached
    Schedule E - Income – Gifts – Travel Payments – schedule attached

Leaving Office: Date Left / /
(Check one circle.)

 The period covered is January 1, 20202020, through the date of 
leaving office.

 The period covered is / / , through 
the date of leaving office.

Annual: The period covered is January 1, 2020,2020, through 
December 31, 20202020.

The period covered is / / , through 
December 31, 20202020.

STATEMENT OF ECONOMIC INTERESTS 
COVER PAGE 

A PUBLIC DOCUMENT

I have used all reasonable diligence in preparing this statement.  I have reviewed this statement and to the best of my knowledge the information contained 
herein and in any attached schedules is true and complete.  I acknowledge this is a public document.

I certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing is true and correct.

Date Signed 
(month, day, year)

3. Type of Statement (Check at least one box)

State  Judge, Retired Judge, Pro Tem Judge, or Court Commissioner           
(Statewide Jurisdiction)           (Statewide Jurisdiction)

 Multi-County  County of 

 City of  Other 

2. Jurisdiction of Office (Check at least one box)

Candidate: Date of Election  and office sought, if different than Part 1: 

Assuming Office: Date assumed / /

Date Initial Filing Received
Filing Official Use Only

Please type or print in ink.

700
FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION

CALIFORNIA FORM

Agency Name  (Do not use acronyms) 

Division, Board, Department, District, if applicable Your Position

1. Office, Agency, or Court

NAME OF FILER    (LAST) (FIRST)         (MIDDLE)

MAILING ADDRESS STREET CITY STATE ZIP CODE

(         )
DAYTIME TELEPHONE NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS

(Business or Agency Address Recommended - Public Document)

Signature 
(File the originally signed paper statement with your filing official.)

5. Verification

► If filing for multiple positions, list below or on an attachment.  (Do not use acronyms)

Agency: Position: 

-or-

-or-

None - No reportable interests on any schedule

4. Schedule Summary (must complete)
Schedules attached
         Schedule A-1 - Investments – schedule attached
         Schedule A-2 - Investments – schedule attached
         Schedule B - Real Property – schedule attached

► Total number of pages including this cover page:

-or-

FPPC Form 700  - Cover Page (2020/2021) 
advice@fppc.ca.gov • 866-275-3772 • www.fppc.ca.gov

Page - 5

Attachment F1F



DO YOU HAVE A CHILD 
UNDER THE AGE OF 6?
Receive up to $1,000
The Young Child Tax 
Credit kicks in with the 
first dollar you make.

¿TIENE UN NIÑO 
MENOR DE 6 AÑOS?
¡Reciba hasta $1,000

El Credito Tributario por hijos 
pequeños se activa con el 
primer dolar que gane.

您有六歲以下的孩子嗎？
最多可獲得$1,000元

幼兒稅抵免從您賺到的
第一塊錢開始。   

Powered by:

>>
Internal Revenue Service

Attachment F2C



Cut Size: 9” x 6”
File Size with Bleed: 9.25” x 6.25”

Cut Line
Bleed Line

Margin Line (KEEP ANY ARTWORK 
YOU DON’T WANT CUT INSIDE THIS LINE) MAILING PANEL SAFE AREA:

If you are mailing this postcard, do 
not put any artwork in this area on 
the second side of the postcard for 
the address.

FREE TAX HELP
Friendly, Trusted, Secure
Online and in-person. 
Visit uwba.org/tax-help to maximize your refund today!
Eligible families may qualify for more than $8,000 in refunds from the California 
and Federal Earned Income Tax Credits and Young Child Tax Credit (YCTC)!
Families who file taxes with Individual Tax Identification Numbers (ITINs) or have 
someone in their household who has an ITIN are eligible for CalEITC and YCTC.

AYUDA CON IMPUESTOS GRATUITA 
Amistosa, confiable, segura
En linea y en persona. 
Visite uwba.org/tax-help hoy para maximar su reembolso
Las familias elegibles pueden calificar para más de $8,000 en reembolsos de 
los Créditos Tributarios por Ingreso del Trabajo y Crédito Tributario por Hijos 
Pequeños (YCTC) de California y Federales.   
Las familias que declaran impuestos con números de identificación fiscal 
individual (ITIN) o que tienen a alguien en su hogar que tiene un ITIN son 
elegibles para CalEITC y YCTC. 

符合條件的家庭，可能有資格從加州和聯邦所得稅抵免以及幼兒
稅收抵免(YCTC)獲得$8,000元以上的退款！ 
使用個人納稅識別碼(ITINs)報稅的家庭，或家中有人擁有納稅識
別碼的家庭，有資格申請 CalEITC和 YCTC。

免費稅務協助

立即上網 uwba.org/tax-help 以獲取最高退款！

VISIT:
uwba.org/tax-help

Attachment F2C


	A.  5:30 p.m.
	C.  5:40 p.m.
	E.  6:15 p.m.
	AGENDA
	Roll Call/Determination of Quorum/Approval of Agenda ACTION ITEM:
	Presentation: Gregory Garrett, CDBG CARES Update
	Community Action Partnership Updates (E. Clemons)
	ACTION ITEM:
	2. 2021 Programming
	G. 6:55 p.m.
	I. 7:15 p.m.
	K. 7:30p.m.
	Attachments
	Adjournment
	FINAL Draft January 11 2021 AC-OCAP Administering Board Teleconference Minutes.pdf
	A. Call to Order/Recite AC-OCAP Promise
	E. Presentation by Honorable Mayor of Oakland Libby Schaaf
	Mayor Libby Schaaf was introduced by E. Clemons and welcomed by the Administering Board. Mayor Schaaf, a former AC-OCAP Board member, stated she was very proud of the board’s incredible efforts to end poverty. Recognizing the tough year of loss and su...
	F. Community Action Partnership (CAP) Updates (E. Clemons)

	Form_700_2020.pdf
	Bookmark 1

	February 08 2021 AC-OCAP Administering Board Agenda 2021.pdf
	Alameda County – Oakland Community Action Partnership (AC-OCAP)
	Administering Board Teleconference
	A.  5:30 p.m.
	C.  5:40 p.m.
	E.  6:15 p.m.
	AGENDA
	Roll Call/Determination of Quorum/Approval of Agenda ACTION ITEM:
	Presentation: Gregory Garrett, CDBG CARES Update
	Community Action Partnership Updates (E. Clemons)
	ACTION ITEM:
	2. 2021 Programming
	G. 6:55 p.m.
	I. 7:15p.m.
	K. 7:30p.m.
	Committee Report(s) and Announcements:
	Attachments
	Adjournment



	Name of Filer - Last: 
	Name of Filer - First: 
	Name of Filer - Middle: 
	Agency Name (Do not use acronyms): 
	Division, Board, Department, District, if applicable: 
	Your Position: 
	Agency: 
	Position: 
	State: Off
	Judge, Retired Judge, Pro Tem Judge, or Court Commissioner (State Jurisdiction): Off
	Multi-County: Off
	Jurisdiction of Office - Multi-County: 
	County of: Off
	Jurisdiction of Office - County of: 
	City of: Off
	Jurisdiction of Office - City of: 
	Other_515: Off
	Jurisdiction of Office - Other: 
	Annual: the period covered is Jan 1, 2019 through Dec 31, 2019: Off
	MM_5843: 
	DD_5843: 
	YY_555: 
	Assuming Office: Off
	MM 12: 
	DD 12: 
	YY 2: 
	Leaving Office: Off
	MM 13: 
	DD 13: 
	YY 3: 
	MM 14: 
	DD 14: 
	YY 4: 
	Candidate: Off
	Date of Election: 
	and office sought, if different from Part 1: 
	Total Number of Pages including this cover page: 
	Schedule A-1: Off
	Schedule A-2: Off
	Schedule B: Off
	Schedule C: Off
	Schedule D: Off
	Schedule E: Off
	None - No reportable interest on any schedule_88885: Off
	Mailing Address: 
	City_1: 
	State_1: 
	Zip Code_1: 
	Area Code: 
	Phone Number: 
	Email Address: 
	Date Signed: 
	The period covered is Jan 1, 2020 throught the date of leaving office: Off
	The period covered is: 
	 throught the date of leaving office: Off

	Print_5: 
	Clear_5: 


